
a--
0 0 

MINUTES 

WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE 

NEVADA STATE LEGISLATURE - 60th SESSION 

May 25, 1979 

Chairman Mello called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Mello, Vice-Chairman Bremner, Mrs. Cavnar, 
Mr. Glover, : Mr. Hickey, Mr. Mann, Mr. Rhoads, Mr. Vergie ls, Mr. Webb, 
Mr. Barengo, and Mrs. Wagner. 

ALSO PRESENT: Bill Bible, Fiscal Analyst, Judy Matteucci, Deputy Fiscal 
Analyst; Mike Alastuey, Budget Office; Chief Justice John Mowbray; 
Mr. Rick Northrup, Search Group, Inc.; Justice Noel Manoukian; Mr. Terry 
Reynolds, Judicial Advisor, Senator Close; and Mr. Frank Daykin, Legis­
lative Counsel. 
SB 452 

Chairman Mello remarked that SB 452 had been previously presented to 
the Ways and Means Committee and had not passed; however, it is not 
being reconsidered. 

Chief Justice Mowbray said that he appreciated the Committee recon­
sidering §B 452. Chief Justice Mowbray commented that the program 
outlined in SB 452 is meritorious and can be of assistance to legislators 
in determining judicial matters as it provides for an accountability 
program and review of the various judges throughout the State. 

Justice Manoukian thanked the Committee for the opportunity to testify 
and in-traduced Mr. Rick Northrup of Search Group, Inc. · a non-profit 
justice research criminal corporation from Sacramento, California. 

Justice Manoukian noted that SB 452 provides for a court management 
procedures program. 

Mr. Northrup said that Search Group, Inc. was asked by the administrative 
office of the courts to assist in a study of court management procedures 
which revealed two major findings: (1) the judical and clerical work­
load is increasing steadily--as an example there is a 200% increase in 
court revenues since 1972 and the courts have a 300% increase in 
personnel costs--and, (2) there is a lack of uniformity in court record 
keeping. He pointed out that the absence of uniform data means there 
is little control over the movement of cases, no opportunity to develop 
performance standards or a basis for estimating requirements for 
additional judgeships. 

Mr. Northrup commented that from a sound business and governmental 
management point of view the time is now that a prudent investment 
in management of the system be made. 

He pointed out the Judicial Uniform Records Information System (JURIS) 
is based on standarized record keeping, standardized procedures, and 
implementing records systems technology. He added that the initial 
investment for implementation of the program can be recovered in six 
years. Mr. Northrup indicated that the system will provide data and 
statistics that will make it possible to monitor the system, establish 
standards, allocate resources, monitor performance and establish budgets. 

Mr. Northrup said that the proposed project is in two phases: develop­
mental and operational. He said that the developmental stage consists 
of the complete analysis of all procedures, record keeping and 
standardization of the record keeping. He noted that SB 452 allows for 

dmayabb
Asm



May 25, 1979

0 0 0 C) 

the complete 40 to 44 month developmental cycle. However, as an alt­
ernative, a budget for the first 24 months has been developed. 
(Exhibit "A") 

Mr. Northrup indicated that the employees necessary for the develop­
mental stage would be under contract on a temporary basis. He noted 
that the operational phase will require on-going support. He indicated 
that an important feature of the development cycle is the establishment 
of a "Users Group," consisting of clerks, judges and members of the 
legislature. 

Senator Close said that the cost implications of not passing the bill 
are greater than passing the bill. He indicated that at the present 
time there are no records kept as to how a judge performs or how 
many cases he concludes. 

Senator Close indicated that Clark County needed judges more than 
Washoe County but did not have any way of disclosing to the legislature 
the actual workload of the judges. 

Senator Close said that SB 452 passed both the Senate Judicia~Y2~Qm­
mittee and the Senate Finance Committee and recommended passage by the 
Ways and Means Committee. 

Mrs. Wagner asked why Washoe County was able to produce statistics in 
justification for the . need of additional judges and Clark County was not. 
Senator Close said that Washoe County's statistics may show something dif­
ferent than would Clark County's, noting there is no uniformity in 
the record keeping of the court actions throughout the State. 

Mrs. Wagner asked why uniform court records could not be kept without 
implementing the proposed system. Senator Close said that an attempt 
was made six years ago to examine the judge's workload but it was 
unsuccessful. 

Mr. Webb asked why would the proposed system be successful when the . 
previous one was 11ot. Senator Close ·said that the system in SB 452 
provides a uniform form for clerks throughout the State to record 
data on a daily basis and is transmitted to a central record keeping 
system. 

Mr. Hickey asked if the statistics obtained from the new system would 
be available for public review. Senator Close said that it was not the 
intent to have secret records that would be available to only certain 
people. 

Mr. Hickey referred to a problem in Clark County over a discrepancy 
in court statistics that were released by the court administrator. 
He commented that he felt he was a part of the courts as a citizen 
and as a legislator. 

Mr. Bremner asked how the proposed system would provide for accuracy 
in the input. Mr. Northrup said that the information is derived from 
the official records of the cases. 

Mrs. Wagner asked who would have jurisdiction over the program. Mr. 
Northrup said that the program would be under the Administrative Office 
of the Supreme Court. Mrs. Wagner asked if additional staff would 
be necessary to run the system. Mr. Northrup remarked that the dev­
elopment of the system would be done under contract with temporary 
employees; however, the on-going operation would require a permanent 
staff. He noted that the technical personnel required could be in 
the Central Data Processing Department as long as they work entirely 
with the system. 

Mr. Webb asked if the system implemented in California has resulted in 
more efficiency in judges. Senator Close said it has resulted in more 
productivity in judges. Mr. Webb asked if the system in California 
has eliminated the incompetent judges. Senator Close indicated that 
California does not elect judges as does Nevada and this system would 
provide the voters with a standard by which they could judge a person 
running for re-election. Senator Close said that SB 452 has the support 
of the judges. 

2. 
:~100 

dmayabb
WM



May 25, 1979

0 0 

Mr. Frank ·Daykin, Legislative Counsel, said that before an effective 
study on the performance of the court system can made a tool is 
necessary to collect information. 

Chairman Mello asked for a budget on the personnel and salary needs 
and the computer requirements for the system. 

Mr. Terry Reynolds, Judicial Advisor, distributed a budget and said that 
the equipment needs will be determined by the number of trans~ations . 
that will be processed. Mr. Reynolds indicated that a developmental 
team is necessary to set up the system and then in two years when the 
information is compiled on the equipment needs and the operati.on with 
Central Data Processing, the staffing requirements would be established 
(E;,chibi t "B") . 

Mr. Barengo asked if the Statistician position listed in the budgets 
was already on board. Mr. Reynolds said that the position should not 
be in the budget. Mr. Reynolds indicated that the positions of Senior 
Analyst and Systems/Analyst Programmer could be on loan from Central 
Data Processing as long as they were full-time dedicated employees. 

Mr. Barengo asked if this budget was for a two year plan. Mr. Reynolds 
said that it is a four year development plan; however, this budget 
reflects costs for two years. 

Chairman Mello asked if the $1.1 million appropriation is for the four 
year program. Mr. Reynolds said that the $1.1 million appropriation 
is for 40 months; however, the budget is presented on a 24 month 
basis in the amounts of $259,000 in the first year of the biennium 
and $331,000 in the second year. 

Mrs. Wagner asked what arrangements have been made with Central Data 
Processing in acquiring staff support on a temporary basis. Mr. 
Reynolds said that the development team will be temporary. He said 
that there has been discussion with Central Data Processing about 
them dedicating employees for this project. He indicated that employees 
will be neede4 in the development stage and on through the . operational 
phases that would be separate from Central Data Processing. 

SB 304 

Motion made by Mr. Bremner DO PASS on SB 304; seconded by Mr. Hickey. 
Motion approved. 

SB 219 

Motion made by Mr. Vergiels DO PASS on SB 219; seconded by Mr. Hickey. 
Mr. Bremner, Mr. Barengo, and Mrs. Cavnar voted NO. Motion approved. 

SB 123 

Chairman Mello suggested that $150,000 each year of the biennium to be 
matched by a like amount be allocated to Clark County for economic 
development. 

Mr. Webb said that half of the money was to be allocated to Washoe 
County and since they did not want the appropriation it should be cut 
in half. 

Mr. Hickey said that the bill should be amended to state that the money 
be allocated to a municipality on a match basis under the jurisdiction 
of the city council. 

Mr. Bremner said that the money should be under the control of the 
Department of Economic Development and that a certain amount should 
be earmarked for North Las Vegas. 

Mrs. Cavnar said that SB 123 provides for government to subsidize 
private enterprises. 

Mr. Hickey said that the would like to make a motion to allocate 
$25,000 to the Department of Economic Development earmarked for North 

3. 

·)• -"' ()1 .,,.J., -

dmayabb
WM



May 25, 1979D 0 0 Q 

Las Vegas. Chairman Mello said that he did not know if that would 
affect other allocations on the basis of population. 

Mr. Rhoads said that would open a "can of worms" as other communities 
would want the appropriation. 

Mr. Hickey said that he checked with Henderson, Nevada and they did 
not want any money. 

Motion made by Mr. Hickey to appropriate $25,000 to North Las Vegas 
and $25,000 to Sparks on a match basis through the Department of 
Economic Development; seconded by Mr. Glover_. Mrs. Wagner, Mr. Rhoads, 
Mr. Vergiels, Mr. Webb, Mrs Cavnar, and Chairman Mello voted NO. 
Motion defeated. 

Motion made by Mr. Vergiels DO PASS on SB 123; seconded by Mr. Rhoads. 
Mr. Bremner, Mrs. Wagner, Mr. Webb, Mrs. Cavnar, and Chairman Mello 
voted NO. Motion defeated. 

CETA 

Mr. Alastuey said that the budget for the Comprehensive Employment 
and Training Act showed no funding because the funds change from day 
to day. He requested that the amounts of $862,487 in the first year 
of the biennium, and $70,827 in the second year be authorized for 
the existing 187 CETA employees. 

Motion made by Mr. Glover to include the appropriations for CETA 
employees in the Authorization Act; seconded by Mr. Hickey. Mr. Webb 
voted NO. Motion approved. 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:05 a.m. 

4 . 

·t1oz 

dmayabb
WM



0 0 0 C) 

SB 452 
Two Year Budget 

1979-1980 1980-1981 

Personnel $ 189,200 $ 244,600 

Out of State Travel 3,000 3,000 

In State Travel 
Training & User 9,600 10,800 
Dev. Team l7z000 181000 

$ 26,600 ~ 28,800 

Operating 
Equipment Lease 1S,000 :24 ,000 
Reports & ~lanuals 7,500 12,000 
Supplies & Materials 7,000 12,000 
Training Exp. 2,000 
Space Lease 6z000 61600 

$ 401500 $ 541600 

$ 259,300 $ 331,000 

\ 
EXHIBIT "A" I' ' 



0 0 0 0 

·-- -- - ·- -•·---~~-_,;;:;-------

,c===================---~-'-_-_-_-_-....:-_-_-_-_-_-_-....:-_-_-....:-...:_-_-....:-...:_-____ -=,'7:;===============--=-=-=-==-=-=-=--=-=-=---=::2 ..... 
i , • I 

I 
11 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

i 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
! ! . ' , , 
I I 
I I 

ii I . 
: i 
11 

i I 
I 

i' 
I 
I 

I . 
I 

! 
; I 
q 
: I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

To· 

From 

O;ite : 

Nevada Court S~·~t.-m 

Administrative Office of the Courts 

Hark 

Mike Bro,1n f'vV'b 
January 10, 1979 

The fiscal analysts at LCC .sur;gest• ·! t n 2.!:. ,,:~ :-~quest 
a one-shot a?propriation f e r JURIS r·1~~ ~r ~han spread 
it out. 

The one-shot appropriation, in 197t-7 J , effective 
upon passage would be as fcllo~s: 

$ 76,100,6 7 
366,879.23 
475,343.21 

22,735.8~ 

$1,13),059.00 

Breakdown 

Personnel 
$631,767 

Opera tins 
$171,000 

ahl5 

Developmental Co s t~ 

Out - or-: t .1 t t: ·i '.. , ·:, - : 
!'1,500. ~i. 

Equi;:-:r.rnt 
$200,000 

Iii-===================================:=:=:.- - . ~- ~ ::. .. -:: 
EXHIBIT "B" 

' I I 
I 

I 

i i 
I i 
1 • 
I, 

l ! 
I 

I l 
I I 
I 
I' 
1' 

! ' 
I I 
I . 
I • 
j I 
I i 

I 

I : 
I , 

I' 

I ! 
I! 
I I 

' I 
I t 
I I 
1' 
I i 
I! 
\ I 

' I 

I, 
-~ :· .:,. v e l 1 

·:· ":.. :-: :, ' "( ; 2 I . 

i i 
I ! 
' ' I I 

I! 
! I 

i '. 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
! 
l I 
I! 
! 
' i 



0 0 0 0 

,._ ... .. • . ....- ,. _____ __ 

.;. 

BUOGl:T FOH Tl'F DEV!·:i. ; ,; ' '.'.l-::;7 
NJ!) t) l ' l·: H,\'!'l <1t! n: · .11·,,r :: 

01 PERSONNEL 

02 

Re.gular Staff (/\O,..:) 
Temporary St.:1ff 

Subtotal 
Emp. Costs Q 1 4.S~ 

TOTAL 

OUT-OF-STATE TR~VEL 

0 J I N- S7i\TE T HAV!·: !, 

Development Tc<1m 
Committee 
Clerical Pci:sonrh~l 

TOTJ\L 

04 OPERATING 

S t a f f Tr a i n i r: ·J i n 
documen tat ior, -: ::;:wcn­
tions & structured 
d es i g n · tech n is u ,:- s 

Materials & Supplies 
Repo~ts/users m~nu~ls 

TOTAL 

QS EQUIPMENT* 

Terminals 
CCP l!a:rc....-a:rc 

TOT ,\L 

GR.=\:·m TOT AL 

S II p p l t: m L~ n t. 1 1 
73-79 

$ 2(j,S33Jr: 
1 3 , '.) S C . r, ·l 

S . . 6°(), <)f,· ]_-·2 P 
8,839.39 

$- -6-<f, SO O • G 7 

,. 
.,, 5 •10.0 rJ 

$ .; 0 !; . ,l d 
2,-~Jl),Q() 

S 2,200.0!l 

$ 2 , · l O lJ • G cJ 
1 , O n :) . G ,_-, 

------ -
$ 3 , Q O () • C ;., 

$ 

s 

$ 7 6 
1 

1 O O • G ·; 

r-1.C' C!UC St 

7 9 -80 

:3 ,! , , 2 -~ l . 8 5 

27,4 31.63 
S 2 l ~ , ~ l 5 • 2 a 
,. 
, ) 

. 
·,' 

3,0 JO.GC 

:.: 1,J: 0 .00 
i.5,74-1.00 
_;~,lQO. 00 

•t) t 2 6 -1, 00 

.: 5 , 1~ I~ 0 . Q 0 
$ ! 7 , 'J 0 C . 0 0 
:;; 42,C OO .OO 

~ 1 '] , (} li O . 0 I) .. • 

50,000.00 
$ - ~-cs, 0 Q C: • O o 
,. 
~ .3G6,S 7 :. . 2 8 

ReqlleSt 
80-81 

$ l:8,6l.4. CC 
125,996.E S 

5 244,n l :J.G G 
35,468.SS 

S 23,J,079.2.:.. 

$ 

s 

$ 

s 

3,00 0 .00 

:1,220.08 
:.s,7,14.00 
8,200.0 G 

45,264. 0 ') 

35,000.CC 
'.;; 22,00C.00 
S 57,000.00 

.. ~o, ccc.::~ 
5G , OOO.O O 

s 90,00G.O C: · 

s 475,343 .21 

• Equipment is shuwn at purch,1sc i:ost .,mn,·Liz,,,l ovc-r 8 yf'.!ars. 
vs. lease analysis will be m.1,~c prior tu .1c :•1uisition. 

Pu :-chase 

EX HlBIT B 



0 Administrative Office Slaff 

0 

0 

Deputy Directo~, AOC 
Program Dire c tor 
Sen i o ,- ~ y i ; t ".:!mi; ,\ 11 il l':' st 
Syst em s Anc1lysl-/Pro,3rammcr 
P t-og rarnr.-Ic' 1-
0pera tor 
Statisti c ian 
Secr-cturial 

Subtot,d 

Tcmpor~ry Stc1f[ (2) 

?reject ;; i 1.-e,-t 1r 
:Sys t cm s /1 n . 1 l y ~, i-- .1 :J •? s i, 1 :1 ,~ r 
~: )'st C!71 s ,'\ :1 d 1 :-' s •. / ,., r c~g r r1r.i r '•~ ~­
-:'oc h n i c n l :,,;) l tr•!-

Subtot.:-il 

(1) Current /\OC St,,ff 

$ 

s 

Monthly 

( 1) 
2,2 :::?. ?3 
1,;.12.112 
l,FJ"/E.r,G 
1 , 5 2 9. ·1 (, 
1 , 2 7 J . ,j 7 

( 1 ) 
2°0. C! J 

2, ,: -~ 3 . I 3 
2, (i :_ 2 . ::, (i 
i ' ;: - ,~ . ~- ,~ 
1 , .; ,_ (1 • -~ '! 

·; ·1 G . J 1 

( 2) Leav e r1r; pn>ject 1s complcb ... (! 

0 

P EHSOtl:JEL flllllGET FOH THf. 
lJf.'.'ELO l'tH:: tJT l\ND OPERJ\TIOtl OF JURIS 

1978-79 S11pp_.!~mcnt<1_!__ 

:•l,111 i-lonlhs TOTAL 

;~ 
4 
•I ,, 

l -
· t 

., 

., . .. 

S 8,8'Jl.32 
.. i,16B.08 
(,, 7 1 •I . 2 4 

J,Sfi0.04 
S'2G ~ST. GB 

~ '),'77•1.'J2 
:,0 ~lfl.24 
:; , 7 l •l . 2 4 
S , 8 ·1 l . 2 0 

___ ) , ':i G () • _ 0 4 
-~ 3 3 , ~1 8 0 • ,:; •I 

$/jO, ~H,1.2.'J 

1979-80 

Ma n Months TOTAL 

5 
] 2 s 26,673.99 
1 /. 22,1Q4.19 
12 20,142.73 

6 7,640.82 
10 
12 10,680.12 

,- B7,241.lf5 ,, 

12 $ 2'J, 324. 71 
12 2 ·1 , 2 7 0. 7 0 
-L L ::' 0, 1,1 2. -; 3 
12 1 7 , '3 :! J . 5 4 
1 .i 10,G?0.12 

sToT, 9 4 1. so 

$189,.1.83.65 

1980-81 

Mc1n Months TOTAL 

5 
12 s 27,967.72 
12 23,160.10 
12 21,101.54 
12 19,226.30 
12 15,993.66 

8 
12 11,164.7•~ 

$118,614.06 

12 s 30,747.68 
12 25,445.20 
24 ,1 0 , 2 8 5 .. ; '5 
12 18,353.52 
1 ::' 1 1 , 1 6 4 . 7 4 

$ 1 2-5 , 9 9-6 . 6 0 

$244,610.66 

I-

::c 
X 

w 




